From: etas-server@uspto.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 8:16 PM

To: Tang, John; Anguiano, Lisa; IPDocketing
Subject: Assignment confirmation receipt ID:TM657538
Attachments: EASTM657538.html

ELECTRONIC TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT SYSTEM (ETAS) CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

The USPTO has received a Trademark Assignment submitted through
the Electronic Trademark Assignment System (ETAS). This is the

only acknowledgement of receipt that will be transmitted for this
ETAS submission. The submission may not be recalled.

After review by Assignment Recordation Branch personnel, a Notice
of Recordation/Non-Recordation will be returned via e-mail. USPTO
will send the notice to the e-mail address provided in the
submission; e-mail failures will be delivered via US Postal
Service to the Correspondence Address provided in the submission.

If a communication from the Assignment Services Division has not
been received within 60 days of your confirmation receipt contact
the Assignment Services Division Customer Service Desk at
571-272-3350 or send an e-mail to etas@uspto.gov.

If you have a technical question, comment or concern about your
ETAS submission call 571-272-3350 during business hours or e-mail
to etas@uspto.gov. Please have your ETAS receipt ID which is
'EASTM657538' available when calling or writing for assistance.

A printable version of the Confirmation Receipt is attached to
this e-mail.

Electronic Assignment Server at https://etas.uspto.gov




TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.2

SUBMISSION TYPE: NEW ASSIGNMENT
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: ASSIGNMENT OF THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE GOODWILL
CONVEYING PARTY DATA
Name || Formerly || Execution Date || Entity Type
Extreme Brand Products, LLC 08/01/2020 Iégl:;;eai}];i?\gi[l;thURI

RECEIVING PARTY DATA

|Name: ”Martin Operating Partnership L.P. |
Street Address: (4200 Stone Road |
|City: ||Kilgore |
|State/C0untry: ”TEXAS |
|Postal Code: ”75662 |
|[Entity Type: |[Limited Partnership: DELAWARE |

PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 3

that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.

Correspondent John A. Tang / Clark Hill PLC
Name:

Address Line 1: 909 Fannin Street

Address Line 2: Suite 2300

Address Line 4: Houston, TEXAS 77010

Property Type Number Word Mark

Registration Number: 5299501 EXTREME RACING OIL

Registration Number: 5299502 EXTREME RACING FUELS

Registration Number: 5514369 EXTREME BRAND PRODUCTS
CORRESPONDENCE DATA
Fax Number: 7139515660
Phone: 713.951.5600
Email: JTANG@CLARKHILL.COM,LANGUIANO@CLARKHILL.COM,IPDOCKETING@CLARKHILL.COM

Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if

ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:

A9196-A31991

NAME OF SUBMITTER:

John A. Tang

Signature:

/John A. Tang/




Date: H 07/01/2021

Total Attachments: 3

source=Extreme Assignment#pagel.tif
source=Extreme Assignment#page?2.tif
source=Extreme_Assignment#page3.tif

RECEIPT INFORMATION
ETAS ID: TM657538
Receipt Date: 07/01/2021

Fee Amount: $90




